

**NYS DEPARTMENT OF STATE
OFFICE OF PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT, AND COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE**

MEMORANDUM

To: Robert McKeon, Town of Red Hook
Lisa K. Mance, Town of Esopus
Alexandra Church, City of Newburgh
Megan Carey, Town of Stony Point
Nathan Mitchell, Village of Piermont
Jean Friedman, City of Peekskill
Pauline DiSanto, Village of Corton-on-Hudson
From: Peter Bayzon, Coastal Resources Specialist
Date: December 30, 2021
Re: **LWRP coordination – Request for Comments –as listed**

- F-2021-1156 (FA) – New York State Department of Transportation – Project located regionwide; *Hudson River*< NYS DOT is pursuing federal funding to seal cracks and mastic contract to extend the service life and rideability of local roads throughout the region.>

*

*

*

*

DOS requests your written comments regarding the consistency of the proposed activities with the Town of Red Hook, Town of Esopus, City of Newburgh, Town of Stony Point, Village of Piermont, City of Peekskill, or Village of Corton-on-Hudson Local Waterfront Revitalization Program (LWRP) and its applicable program policies.

Any comments you may have will assist the Department in reaching a decision as to the consistency of the proposed action with the federally approved LWRP.

We would appreciate hearing from you with the requested written comments on the above project within 30 days or we may presume that you have no objections to the proposed project(s).

